KIBABII UNIVERSITY
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)
_ Internal Memo
From: Registrar (AA) _ Date: 26™ November, 2024

To: ALL STUDENTS Ref: KIBU/ACA/CORR.17/SENATE/VOL.1
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Subject: REVIEW OF THE 2024/2025 ACADEMIC YEAR SEMESTER AND
EXAMINATION DATES

Reference is made to the subjéct matter above.

Senate in its 41 Special Senate meeting held on 26™ November, 2024 reviewed the 2024/2025
Academic Year Semester and Examination dates. The review was because of the disruptions to
teaching and learning for one month occasioned by the industrial action in public universities.

This is, therefore, to inform you that:

l. The first-semester teaching and learning period will be extended to Thursday 19t
December 2024. ’

2. Students will resume studies on Monday 6% January, 2025.

3. The 1% Semester Examinations will be administered from Friday 10* January to Friday
24 January 2025.

4. Teaching and learning for the Second Semester of the 2024/2025 academic year will
commence on Monday 27% January to Friday 11t April 2025 (eleven weeks).

5. Examinations for the 2" Semester will be administered from Friday 11t April, 2025 to
Friday 25t April, 2025.

Please note the datesg;arefully at;;i adhere to the changes.
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